Cabazon Water District | 1
July 19,2016 Special Board Meeting Agenda

Cabazon Water District
14-618 Broadway Street * P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office
14-618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230

Meeting Date:
July 19, 2016 — 11:00 AM

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

REMEMBRANCE OF QUR SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN

ROLL CALL

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters in this category are considered to be consistent with the Board/District goals, District Policies and
Regulations adopted andfor approved by the Board of Directors, and will be enacted in one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items. If discussion is required, items may be removed from the consent calendar and
will be considered separately.

1. Approval of:

2. Warrants — None

3. Awards of Contracts - None
UPDATES
QLD BUSINESS

1. Discussion: Water Rate Study Workshop

Business (951) 849-4442 » FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District | 2
July 19,2016 Special Board Meeting Agenda

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Cabazon Water District that is not listed on the agenda; however, any matter that requires action wil be referred to
staff for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited
by taw from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on
specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to
three {3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the
speaker will be notified that he/she has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec.
53232.3(d))

GENERAL MANAGER/BOARD COMMENTS

1. Future Agenda items

The Board Chair or the majority of the Board may direct staff to investigate and report back to an
individual(s) and the Board on matters suggested or direct the General Manager/Board Secretary to
place the matter on a future Board meeting.

¢ Suggested agenda items from the Public.
e Suggested agenda items from Management.
o Suggested agenda items from Board Members.

2. Management Comments
Staff members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discusslon to the Board
and public. Topics which may be included on a future meeting agenda may be presented but cannot
be discussed. (3 minutes)

3. Board Member Comments

Board members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the
Board and public. (3 minutes)

MISCELLANEOUS

1. Future Board [tems/Next Board Meeting Date(s)

a. Finance & Audit Workshop -~ Tuesday — August 23, 2016, 3:45 pm

b. Regular Board Meeting - Tuesday — August 23, 2016, 6:00 pm

c. Personnel Committee — None

d. San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance - Alliance Meeting - Wednesday — July 27, 2016 -
5:00 PM to 7:00 PM

ADJOURNMENT

ADA Compliance Issues

In compliance with the Americans with Disabiiies Act & Government Code Seclion 54954.2, if special assistance is needed to participate In a
Board meeting, please confact the Clark of the Board at (951) 849-4442. Nolification of at least 48 hours prior to mesting time will assist staff
In assuring thaf reasonable arrangements can be made to provide access.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-25619




Cabazon Water District
July 19, 2016 FAC Meeting Agenda

Cabazon Water District
14-618 Broadway Street » P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230
FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office

14-618 Broadway Street
Cahazon, California 92230
Meeting Date:
Tuesday, July 19, 2016 — 3:45 PM
CALL TO ORDER,
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE,
ROLL CALL
FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE
1, Discussion: Finance & Audit Committee Report
e Balance Sheet
e Profit and Loss Two Month
o Profit and Loss Budget Comparison
o Statement of Cash Flows
e Proposed Budget for FY 2016-2017

9 Finance & Audit Committee District Payables Review and Approval/Signing
PUBLIC COMMENT

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Cabazon Water District; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to staff
for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is
prohibited by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period.
To comment on specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public
comment will be limited to three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another
spokesperson, After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be notified that he/she has one {1) minute
remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

Business (051) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

1




Cabazon Water District
July 19,2016 FAC Meeting Agenda

ADJOURNMENT

ADA Compliance [ssues
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if speclal assistance is
neaded to participate in a Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 848-4442, Nofification of at least 48
hours prior to meeting fime vilf assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can he made fo provide accessihility
at the meeting.

Business (951) 849-4442 » FAX (951) 848-2519




Cabazon Water District | 1
July 19, 2016 Regular Board Meeting Agenda

Cabazon Water District
14-618 Broadway Street » P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office

14-618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230
Meeting Date:
July 19, 2016 - 6:00 PM
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

REMEMBRANCE OF OUR SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN

ROLL CALL

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters in this category are considered to be consistent with the Board/District goals, District Policies and
Regulations adopted and/or approved by the Board of Directors, and will be enacted in one motion. There will be no
separale discussion of these items. f discussion is required, items may be removed from the consent calendar and
will be considered separately.

1. Approval of:
a. Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Minutes and warrants approved by the committee of June
21,2016
b. Regular Board Meeting Minutes and warrants of June 21,2016

2. Warrants — None
3. Awards of Contracts — None

Business (951) 849-4442 + FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District
July 19, 2016 Regular Board Meeting Agenda

UPDATES
1. Update: San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance Update
(by Director Israel)
2. Update: Manager’s Operations Report
{by General Manager Louie}
PUBLIC COMMENTS

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Cabazon Water District that is listed on the agenda under Closed Session; however, any
matter that requires action will be referred to staff for investigation and reported ata subsequent Board of
Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited by law from discussing or taking immediate action
on items during this public comment period. To comment on specific agenda items, please advise the Board
secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to three (3) minutes. Individuals may not
give thelr time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be notified that hefshe
has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d})

CLOSED SESSION
(1) CONFERENCE W!TH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS
Property: (former Hadley property at 50100 Main Street)
Agency Negotiator: Calvin Louie
Negotiating Parties: Cabazon Water District, Lucent Real Estate, Inc., and Hadley's Trust
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment
(2} CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — General Manager's Annual Performance Review

(3) COFERENGE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - Litigation Jack Pryor vs. Cabazon Water District and General
Manager

OPEN SESSION

Report to the public of action taken by the Board, if any.

NEW BUSINESS
1. Discussion/Action: Thornton Development — Duane Burk representing Thornton Development‘
requesting Board to approve transfer water connection fees from the Riza
parcel to their Aimond parcel. (see Staff report)
2. Discussion/Action: Cabazon Neighborhood Association (CNA) requesting funding and
volunteers for the Annual “Trunk or Trick” held at the Cabazon Community
Park in October 2016. {by Diane Morris , President of CNA and Shannon
Smith, President of Kids Cure, Beaumont, CA)
OLD BUSINESS

1. DiscussionfAction: Jack Pryor - DPI - Request Refund on Deposit for Water & Waste Water -
Carmen Meadows Residential Development (by Jack Pryor)

Business (051) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

2




Cabazon Water District
July 19, 2016 Regulay Board Meeting Agenda

3. Discussion: Sustainable Ground Water Update
(by General Manager Loule & Steve Anderson
4. Discussion: Update on FY 2016-2017 Budget (by General Manager Louie)
PUBLIC COMMENTS

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Cabazon Water District that is not listed on the agenda; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to
staff for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited
by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on
specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be fimited to
three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the
speaker will be notified that hefshe has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec.
53232.3(d))

GENERAL MANAGER/BOARD COMMENTS

1. Future Agenda ltems

The Board Chair or the majority of the Board may direct staff to investigate and report back to an
individual(s) and the Board on matters suggested or direct the General Manager/Board Secretary to
place the matter on a future Board meeting.

o Suggested agenda items from the Public.
o Suggested agenda items from Management.
s Suggested agenda items from Board Members.

2. Management Comments

Staff members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the Board
and public. Topics which may be included on a future meeting agenda may be presented but cannot
be discussed. {3 minutes)

3, Board Member Comments

Board members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the
Board and public. (3 minutes)

MISCELLANEOUS
1. Future Board ltems/Next Board Meeting Date(s)

Finance & Audit Workshop — Tuesday — August 23, 2016, 3:45 pm

Regutar Board Meeting - Tuesday ~ August 23, 2016, 6:00 pm

Personnel Committee —~ None

San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance - Alliance Meeting - Wednesday — July 27, 2016 -
5:00 PM to 7:00 PM

ooz

Business (951) 849-4442 + FAX (951) 849-2519

3




Cabazon Water District | 4
July 19, 2016 Regular Board Meeting Agenda

ADJOURNMENT

ADA Complianice ssues

In compliance with the Americans with Disabifilies Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if speclal assistance is needed to participate In &
Board mesting, please confact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 849-4442. Nofification of at feast 48 hours prior to meeting time vill assist staff
in agsuring that reasonable arrangements can be madg fo provide access.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District
June 21, 2016 FAC Meeting Minutes

Cahazon Water District
14-618 Broadway Street « P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230
FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
MINUTES

Meeting Location:
Cahazon Water District Office

14-618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230
Meeting Date:
Tuesday, June 21, 2016 — 3:45 PM
CALL TO ORDER,
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE,
ROLL CALL

Director Bui - Present
Director Israel - Present

Calvin Louie (General Manager) = Present
Elizabeth Lemus, Board Secretary - Present
Linda Halley, Financial Consultant - Absent

*Note: This meeting was recorded by the District -

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE
1. Discussion: Finance & Audit Committee Report
e Balance Sheet
Profit and Loss Two Month

Profit and Loss Budget Comparison
Statement of Cash Flows
Proposed Budget for FY 2016-2017

¢ & o ©°

4 The District looks at four basic reports each month fo get a high level overview of the
financial position of the District.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (851} 849-2519

|




Cabazon Water District | 2
June 21, 2016 FAC Meeting Minutes

4 These Financial Statements are not Compiled, Reviewed, or Audited, but are created by
the contract accountant in her position as Financial Controller of the District.

4 The District has an independent financial audit each year. The District's year ends on
June 30,

4 The four reports the District reviews are the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Two
Months, the Profit and Loss Budget Performance, and the Statement of Cash Flows.

- The Balance Sheet shows what the District owns and what the District Owes.

& The Profit and Loss Two Months shows whether the District is consistent month to month
with revenue and expenses.

4% The Profit and Loss Budget Performance shows how the District is doing against the
budget, and how the District is doing fiscal year to date.

4 The Statement of Cash Flow gives an overview of the cash that came in and went out
during the month.

The first report is the Balance Shest.

o Total Checking/Savings is about $30K higher than last month. This is due in large part
to the tax revenue received during the month.

o Account 12021 shows that the District has a special siluation where an individual owes
the District money in excess of the regutar water bill

e Accounts 12011 and 12012 Accounts Receivable are a bit lower this month than last.

e Thereis anew line item- 22230. This shows the total amount the District owed DHPO
due fo the overbilling. This was paid in June.

o These are the only items of note on the Balance Sheet.
The Profit and Loss two month shows
o  Account 41100 Base Rate - Water Bills - is substantially the same this month as last.

e Account 41500 — Stand by Fees, and 42110 Ad Valorem — Tax Revenue — show that
the District received tax revenue this month.

o Total 50010 - Payroll All Expenses is substantially higher this month than last due to

the third payroll. The District payroll is biweekly - which results in three payrolls during
the month, twice each year.

Business (951) 849-4442 + FAX (961) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District | 3
June 21, 2016 FAC Meeting Minutes

o Account 53160- Utilities - Wells -shows that the District has received the Edison bills
for the month.

e  Accounts 5318 - this has been split to show the equipment rental portion of both the
53180 Materials and Line Maintenance Repair Contractor-and 53181 Materials and
Line Maintenance Repair Contractor - Emergency Work to give more visibility. During
May the District had only weed abatement done.

o Account 56300 — Financial Audit- shows that the auditors have begun planning for the
current audit.

o 56500 Tegal. The bills this month are related to:
General: DHPO, EEI, Hadley Property, Water Conservation, Stanley Security,
Pass Agency, efc.

Water: Allocation plan, GSA, Sphere of influence, allocation agreement,
groundwater management act.

Personnel: SEIU.

o Account:61241 - Website Support- shows that the District has begun work on the
website.

o The District ended the month with a preliminary net income of $25k.

The Profit & Loss Budget Performance has five columns. The first shows the actual
income and expenses for the month. The second column shows the Budget for the month
just ended. The middle column shows the year to date actua! figures. The fourth celumn
shows the Year to Date Budget. The last column shows the annual budget.

o Account 41100 Base Rate - Water Bills - The District is under budget by about $75k
due to the DHPO overbilling. The District had budgeted for the higher amount and has
now adjusted the accounting to show the proper amount. Other than that, the District
is about 10% below budget for the year to date, so itis close to what was anticipated,
other than the DHPO.

e 41500 .Stand By Fees - shows the District is slightly above the Budget

e 42110-Ad Valorem - shows the District is a fitlle below what was anticipated year to
date, These are the regular property taxes. This could be because property owners
are not paying the property taxes as quickly in the past. The District does not have
very much visibility from the reporting it receives from the county.

o Total 50010 Payroll All Expenses is right on with the year to date budget.

Business (051) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District | 4
June 21, 2016 FAC Meeting Minutes

o Account 53180 Materials and Line Maintenance Contractor, including the emergency
work, is over budget year to date. Work in this category has substantially stopped.

o 56500 Legal Service - This is about 25% over budget year to date.

o Preliminary figures show the District with a year to date loss of $164k, compared to a
budgeted year fo date net loss of $10k.

The main areas where we are overbudget year to date:

Legal

Line Maintenance and Materials Contractor — Emergency

The District is also underbudget on the income side due to DHPO.

4: The Statement of Cash Flows shows that the Dislrict received Tax Revenue during the
month.

o The largest expenditures were the bills.

e Payroll was higher due to the three payrolls during the month.

 The total expenditures were about $89k

o Net cash brought in was about $28k

o The District ended the month with cash of $165k.

e This lies to the Balance Sheet.

2 Finance & Audit Committee District Payables Review and Approval/Signing

PUBLIC COMMENT

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Cabazon Water Dislrict; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to staff
for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is
prohibited by taw from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period.
To comment on specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public
comment wiff be limited to three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another
spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be notified that he/she has one {1} minute
remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District
June 21, 2016 FAC Meeting Minutes

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn at 16:05 hr. made by Director Israel and 20 by Director Bui.

Meeting adjourned at 16:05 hr. on June 21, 2016.

Robert Lynk, Board Chair Elizabeth Lemus, Secretary
Boatrd of Directors Board of Directors
Cabazon Water District Cahazon Water District

ADA Compliance Issues
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilifies Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance Is
needed to participate in a Board meeling, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 849-4442, Notification of at least 48
hours prior to meeting time wili assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility
at the meeting.

Business (051) 849-4442 » FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District | 1
June 21, 2016 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Cabazon Water District
14-618 Broadway Street + P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MINUTES

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office

14-618 Broadway Street
Cahazon, California 92230
Meeting Date:
June 21, 2016 — 6:00 PM
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

REMEMBRANCE OF OUR SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN

ROLL CALL

Director Teresa Bui - Present
Director Maxine Israel - Present
Director Sarah Wargo - Present
Director Alan Davis - Present
Director Robert Lynk - Present

Calvin Louie, General Manager - Present

Elizabeth Lemus, Board Secretary - Present

Linda S. Halley, Financial Consultant - Absent

Steve Anderson, Best Best & Krieger Law Firm - Absent
Note: This meeting was recorded by the District -

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters in this category are considered to be consistent with the Board/District goals, District Policies and
Regulations adopted and/or approved by the Board of Directors, and will be enacted in one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items. If discussion is required, items may be removed from the consent calendar and
will be considered separately.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX {951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District | 2
June 21, 2016 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

1. Approval of:

a. Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Minutes and warrants approved by the committee of May
17, 2016 regarding April 2016 Financials

b. Regular Board Mesting Minutes and warrants of May 17, 2016

c. Special Meeting Minutes of May 24, 2016

d. Regular Board Meeting Minutes and warrants of April 18", 2016

* NOTE: The April 19%, 2016 Regular Board Meeting Minutes were approved by the Board during
the May 179, 2016 Regular Board Mesting, during Director Wargo's absence. There is cne minor
change requested fo be allowed in the April 19" Minutes. Refer to the Memorandum included in the
current Board Packet and April 19%, 2016 Mesting Audio for clarification.

Motion to approve consent calendar item(s) (a.) Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Minutes and warrants

approved by the committee of May 17, 2016 regarding April 2016 Financials

(b.) Regular Board Meeting Minutes and warrants of May 17, 2016 {c.) Special Meeting Minutes of May 24, 2016
(d.) Revised Regular Board Mesting Minutes and warrants of April 19", 2016 made by Director [srael and 27 by
Director Davis.

Director Bui - Aye
Director Israel - Aye
Director Wargo - Aye
Director Davis - Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

2. Warrants — None
3. Awards of Contracts — None

UPDATES
1. Update: San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance Update
(by Director Israel)
2. Update: Manager’s Operations Report
(by General Manager Louie)
OLD BUSINESS
1. Discussion/Action: Board to Review & Award Annual Audit Service Contract (by the Board)

Motion to award the Audit Service Contract to Fedak and Brown LLP, made by Director Israel and 21 by
Director Wargo.

Director Bui - Nay
Director Israel - Aye
Director Wargo - Aye
Director Davis - Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District

June 21, 2016 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

2. DiscussionfAction: Review and Approval of proposed budget for Fiscal Year (FY)
2016-2017. (by General Manager Loute and Linda Halley, CPA)

Motion to table the review and approval of the proposed budget for Fiscal Year (FY) 2016-2017 until the next
regular board meeting macde by Director Israel and 27 by Director Bui.

Director Bui - Aye
Director israel - Aye
Director Wargo - Aye
Director Davis - Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

3. Discussion: Update on Water Rates Study - Staff Report & Update (by General Manager
Loule) - Arrange for the First workshop in July 2016.

A Special Water Rate Study Meeting for the Board and Public was
scheduled to be held on Tuesday, July 19, at 1:30 PM, at the District
office.

4. Discussion/Action: Sustainable Groundwater Management Act update and consideration of
board position on Groundwater Sustainability and Other Issues,

1. Board to Support or

Oppose the Proposed Water Allocation Agreement drafted by the
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District and Yucaipa Valley Water District
Update (by Steve Anderson, General Counsel)

No motion made or needed at this time. It was the consensus of the Board to request a response from
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District and Yucaipa Valley Water District regarding the response letter that
the District had sent to them about the Proposed Water Allocation Agreement approximately a month ago.

5. DiscussionfAction: Board to Appoint a replacement (1) for the Personnel Committee (PC) (by
the Board)

e Upon an appointment by the Board, PC shall arrange for a time to
meet with the GM for his annual performance evaluation.

Motion to approve appoint Director Sarah Wargo as the replacement for the one Personnel Committee
vacancy (left by former Director Tobias), made by Director Davis and 2nd py Director Bui.

Director Bui - Aye
Director Israel - Aye
Director Wargo - Aye
Director Davis - Aye
Director Lynk — Aye

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

3




Cabazon Water District
June 21, 2016 Reguiar Board Meeting Minutes

NEW BUSINESS

1. DiscussionfAction: Carmen Meadows Development initial deposit refund request
(by Jack Pryor)

Motion to table the Carmen Meadows Development initial deposit refund request by Mr. Pryor until the July
regular board meeting, and to have all engineering invoices relating to the Carmen Meadows Development
project included in the next meetings’ board packets made by Director Lynk and 2 by Director Israel.

Director Bui - Aye
Director Israel - Aye
Director Wargo - Aye
Director Davis - Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

2. Discussion/Action: RESOLUTION 02-2016: Revision of Authorized Signer for the District Chase
Bank Accounts. Request to add Director Sarah Wargo as an authorized
signer,

Motion to approve RESOLUTION 02-2016: Revision of Authorized Signer for the District Chase Bank
Accounts. Request to add Director Sarah Wargo as an authorized signer made by Director Bui and 20 by
Director Israel.

Director Bui - Aye
Director [srael - Aye
Director Wargo - Aye
Director Davis « Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

3, Discussion/Action: Review of Director Bui’s California Rural Water Association Water
Education & Exhibitors Expo, South Lake Tahoe, Nevada, on April 25-28,
2016 Reimbursement Request (by the Board)

This item was dropped, due to Director Bui’s revised expense
reimbursement request, which was brought in after dissemination of the
hoard packets.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Cabazon Water District that is not listed on the agenda; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to
staff for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited
by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on
specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to
three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the
speaker will be nofified that he/she has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec.
53232.3(d)}

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 840-2519

4




Cabazon Water District | 5
June 21, 2016 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

GENERAL MANAGER/BOARD COMMENTS

1. Future Agenda ltems
The Board Chair or the majority of the Board may direct staff to investigate and report back to an

individual(s) and the Board on matters suggested or direct the General Manager/Board Secretary to
place the matter on a future Board meeting.

» Suggested agenda items from the Public.
e Suggested agenda items from Management.
o Suggested agenda items from Board Members,

2. Management Comments
Staff members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the Board
and public. Topics which may be included on a future meeting agenda may be presented but cannot
be discussed. (3 minutes)

3. Board Member Comments

Board members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the
Board and public. (3 minutes)

MISCELLANECQUS

1. Future Board ltems/Next Board Meeting Date(s}

a. Special Water Rate Study Meeting for the Board and Public - Tuesday - July 19, 2016, 1:30 pm
b, Finance & Audit Workshop — Tuesday — July 19, 2016, 3:45 pm
¢. Regular Board Meeting - Tuesday ~ July 19, 2016, 6:00 pm
d. Personnel Committee — None
e. San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance — Alliance Meeting - Wednesday - June 22, 2016 -
5:00 PM to 7:00 PM
ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn at 19:21 hr. made by Director Lynk.

No second, nor any roll call vote was made, but there were no objections voiced by either the board or public
to adjourn.

Meeting adjourned at 19:21 hr. on Tuesday, June 21, 2016

Rohert Lynk, Board Chair Elizabeth Lemus, Secretary
Board of Directors Board of Directors
Cahazon Water District Cahazon Water District

ADA Compliance Isstes
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilifies Act & Governmant Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is needed to participate in a
Board meeling, please contact the Clerk of the Board af (951) 849-4442. Nefification of af feast 48 hours prior to meeling time will assist staff
in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made lo provide access.

Business (351) 849-4442 « FAX (951} 849-2519




1:50 PM Cabazon Water District
0713116
Accrual Basis Balance Sheet

As of June 30, 2016

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11020 - General Bank Account-Chase
11030 - Payroll Bank Account-Chase
11040 - Trust Account- Chase - Cus Dep
41050 - Local Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
12021 - Accounts Rec - Special Invoices
Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
12000 - Accounts Receivable
12011 - Accounts Receivable - Co 1
12012 - Accounts Receivable - Co 2
12014 - Allow for Doubtful Accts _Co 1

39,588.33
(8,225.34)

{(7,872.23)
111,380.51

13010 - LAIF
13041 - LAIF 431,066.84
13012 - LAIF Annual 252.53
Total 13010 : LAIF 431,319.37
49,482.99
13,094.14
62,577.13
alt 1,942.05
13060 - Inventory 103,052.66
Total Other Current As 710,271.72
Total Curré'nt Assets 951,221.80
CiPD DHPG) ‘Expansion 8,087.13
14204 CiP chbazon Outlets Expansion {Little Cabazon M 9,692.35
4206 Al mond Vault Repair 2013 62,872.14
14208 p P Board Room 8,611.74
14210 ‘(CIP 50100 Main St. Property (50100 Main St. Prope! 4,070.00
Total 13200 Construction in Process 93,333.36
143107 Tools and Equipment 118,015.94

¢ 14320 - Source of Supply

14321 - Source of Supply- DHPO Intercon 553,807.23
14320 - Source of Supply - Other 548,138.93
Total 14320 - Source of Supply 1,101,946.18
14330 - Transmission & Distribution 7,767,6560.86
14340 - Buildings & Structures 13,731.04

Page 1 of 2




:;;‘;;’:' 6 Cabazon Water District
Accrual Basis Balance Sheet

As of June 30, 2016

14350 - Water Treatment
14360 - Office Furniture and Equipment
44370 : Intangible Plant
14380 - Vehicles
14400 - Land
14500 - Accumulated Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabhilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
24100 - *Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
21210 - Misc Short Term Liability
21220 - Jack Pryor
Total 21210 - Misc Short Te

21340 - Customeripk
21300 - Customer\!)\sb sits - Other

21450 - Gurrent Portlon Zion's' Bank Ln
Total Other Cﬂrrent Llab\lltlES 7
Total Current Liabilities '
Long Term Liabilities ¥
22600 - DWR-H Loa in Peﬂrable (Payoff '26)
/221\00 Zion's Bank Long Term (2023)
= RCEDA Loan Payable

fotal Liabjlities .
/ j_qu.ity ‘

L ﬁrestricted Net Assets

3 041 - Reserved for Almond Vault Refur
51[030 - Unrestricted Net Assets - Other
Total 31030 - Unrestricted Net Assets
j32000 Retained Earnings

)"/ Net Income

Total Equity

# TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

1030 U
3 0{,

30 16 ‘
8 800, 00

11 032 {00
90,456.71

66,%:11 .67

66,141.67
v

(692.41)
(692.41)

4,800.00
4.824.21
50.00
9,674.21
12,688.93
36,184.29
73,227.06
130,982.08

197,123.75

l

392,151.33
493,392.87
300,000.35
1,185,544.55
1,382,668.30

4,188,757.00
233,447.00

50,000.00
921,429.76
971,429.76

(394,430.73)
(172,864.12)
4,826,338.91

™ 6,209,007.21_

|

Page 2 of 2




;?75; :F;;\:a Cabazon Water District
Accrual Basis Profit & Loss

May through June 2016

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
41000 - Operating Income

41100 - Base Rate - Water Bills
41220 - Fire Sales - Water Bills
41240 - Meter Instali and Removal
41310 - Penalty Fees - Water Bills
41320 - Lien Reinstatement Fees

41330 + New Account Fees - Water Bills

41360 - Incident Fee - Water Biils 0.00
41370 - Returned Check Fees 90.00
41400 - Basic Facilities Fee WA 13,490.00
41500 : Stand By Fees - Tax Revenue {,/ 38,897.00 0.00

Total 41000 - Operating Income 1/!1 7,114.08 102,645.95
42000 - Non-Operating [ncome

42100 - Property Taxes

42110 - Ad Valorem - Tax Revenue 5,789.20 16,469.43
Total 42100 * Property Taxes 5,789.20 16,469.43
42210 - Cell Tower Lease Income | 0.00 1,928.24
42310 - Miscellaneous Non-Operatgﬁg Inc 0.00 12.80
43000 - Interest Income
43110 - Interest Inc - Gen, Trust; Pay| 1.49 2.52
43140 - Interest Income - Water a\1135':\ 278.68 303.52
43160 - Interest Inco 0.35 0.38
Total 43000 - Interest [nco 280.52 306.42
Total 42000 - Non-Operq"fing Inc 18 6,069.72 18,716.88
Total Income > | 12318380  121,362.84
Gross Profit 123,183.80 121,362.84
Expense
50010 - Payroll -
rs' Fees” 1,600.00 1,800.00
men(and Customer Service

51420 - ust?mer Accounts 4,991.40 3,519.35
’_41130 A;dmm Assistant 5,951.78 3,781.09
51140 - General Manager 9,512.28 6,341.52
5 - Management and Customer Service 20,455.46 13,641.96

51200 )Water Operations
51210 - Meter Reader 2,875.91 1,888.12
“Total 51200 - Water Operations 2,875.91 1,888.12
Jotgl 51000 - Payroll Summary 24,931.37 17,430.08

)5}300 + Payroll - Employee Ben Expense

© 51310 - Workers Comp. 1,596.71 1,169.61
51320 - Employee Health Care 2,491.89 2,721.51
51330 : Pension 2,841.52 4,232.22

Page 1 of 3




1:53 PM
07/13M16
Accrual Basis

Cabazon Water District

Profit & Loss
May through June 2016

51350 - Union Dues
51360 - Aflac Deductions
Total 51300 - Payroll -
51400 - Payroll Expenses - Taxes, etc
51410 - FICA and Medicare
51420 - SUl and ETT
Total 51400 - Payroll Expenses - Taxes, etc
Total 50010 - Payroll - All Expenses
52000 - Operational Expenses
53000 - Facilities, Wells, Trans, Dist
53110 - Lab Fees
53120 - Site Landscaping & Maintenance
53180 - Utilities - Wells
53170 - SCADA (no ongoing contract)
5318 - Line Mtn & Rep Contractor
53180 - Line Maint and Repair Cont
Total 5318 - Line Mtn & Rep Contractg/ “
53190 - Line Maint and Repair Mater_é\[s
53210 - Well Maintenance A
53215 - Chemicals
Total 53210 - Well Maintenan‘fc_._:
53300 - Security
53350 - Alarms
53355 - Alar
Total 53350 - Alarrs .
53390 - Au/d@ Alarm (cont exp XxX/XX)}
53410 - Video Eq Lease (exp xxlxx)
Totai 53300 - Securil g
53610 - Engineering Servic
53620" Chlorinators

Employee Ben Expense

54(}00 Utllltles" Off[ce /;f‘"
54110 Electrici

Water Billing System
20 - Supplies & Equipment
- Copier and Supplies

- Dues & Subscriptions

- Postage

- Printing & Publications
- Compufter Services

May 16

(0 74)

320.00

45.00

12,269.24

820.74

10,310.00

10,310.00

6,400.11

0.00 680.07
0.00 680.07
105.43 105.43
105.43 105.43
24112 24112
966.00 724,00
1,312.55 1,070.55
17,697.60 0.00
0.00 594.01
26,390.44 32,608.72
872.53 1,368.18
14.41 14.79
75744 756.35
351.48 351.48
1,995.86 2,490.80
0.00 524.60
3566.99 2,320.42
488.24 1,039.31
539.00 0.00
458.83 424.18
1,305.48 0.00
2,997.00 2,997.00

Page 2 of 3




:;7"",?;;";‘6 Cabazon Water District
Accrual Basls Profit & L.oss

May through June 2016

55200 - Office Storage
55210 - Air Conditioning Servicing (Air Conditioning Unit Servic
55000. - Office Expenses - Other

Total 55000. - Office Expenses
56000 - Support Services
56300 - Financial Audit ({through 20xx)
56400 - Accounting {monthy contract)
56500 - Legal Services
565-00 - Legal - General
565.01 - Legal - Water
565,07 + Legal - Personnel
Total 56500 - Legal Services
56600 - Bank Service Charges
56700 - Payroll Service
56800 - General Liability Insurance
Total 56000 - Support Services
57000 - Training/Travel
57110 - Seminars/Training
57120 - Travel and Meals
Total 57000 - Training/Travel
58000 - Other Fees
58110 - Riverside County Fees
58120 - State Water fees
Total 58000 Other Fees

59110 -
59120 -
59160 - /
59180 - Service Trucks - \epalr and Mtn
591 Sip; Water Ops Cell Ph@ml Internet

61 000 Non Operathg Expenses
e 61150 -}ﬁeturned)Checks

61241 - W&)sne Support

_!Non -Operating Expenses
5000 * D precuatlon and Amortization
: \65110 Depreciation

Total '65000 Depreciation and Amortization
" Total Expense

A Ordmary Income
Net Income A

2,971.58
1,826.87

750.00

/ 5,548.45
139.10 129.21

. 368.45 250.00
P 171119 1,711.19
16,404.78 8,191.35
425.00 0.00
1,353.97 0.00
1,778.97 0.00
2,016.00 0.00
0.00 5,560.00
2,016.00 5,550.00
67.49 1,606.96
1,401.75 1,213.06
95.49 0.00
1,307.30 1,468.00
394.10 0.00
0.00 0.00
3,266.13 4,288.02
58,850.72 62,853.90
0.00 0.00
(56.27) 302.77
0.00 19.95
2,650.00 0.00
2,693.73 322.72
22,189.00 22,189.00
22,189.00 22,189.00
117,333.76 112,480.00
5,850.04 8,882.84
5,850.04 8,882.84

Page 3 of 3




2:04 PM Cabazon Water District
07113116

Accrual Basls Profit & Loss Budget Performance
June 2016
{ Jun 16 Budget Jul"16 - Jun 16 YTD Budget
' Ordinary IncomelExpense
tncome
41000 - Operating Income SR
41100 - Base Rate - Water Bills 86,480.86 97,337.00 964,701.54 1,168,000.00 1,168,000.00
41220 - Fire Sales - Water Bills 240.00 240,00 2,880.00 2,880.00 2,880.00
44230 + Fire Fiow Income 0.00 150.00
41240 - Meter Install and Removal 0.00 75.00
41310 - Penalty Fees - Water Bllls 2,201.43 2,750.00 33,511.53
41320 - Lien Reinstatement Fees 0.00 1,001.07
41330 - New Account Fees - Water Bills 143.66 1,388.66
44360 : Incident Feo - Water Bills 0.00 140.00
41370 - Returned Check Fees 90.00 540.00
41400 - Baslc Facilitles Fee 13,490.00 13,490.00
41500 - Stand By Fees - Tax Revenue 0.00 40,000.00 110,329.3.
Total 44000 - Operating Income 102,645.95 110,327.00 1,128,207 17

42000 - Non-Opsrating Income
42100 - Property Taxes

4
42110 - Ad Valorem - Tax Revenuo 16,469.43 4,600.00 \""5,00&00 46,000.00
42120 - Teeter Settlement Income 0.00 10,000.00 1 &OD 10,000.00
Total 42100 - Property Taxes 16,469.43 14,600.00 561600.00 56,000.00
42210 - Cell Tower Lease Income 1,928.24 ;¥23,0UU.00 23,000.00
42310 - Miscellaneous Non-Gperating Inc 12.80
43000 - interest Income
43110 - interest Inc - Gen, Trust, Payr
43120 - Interest Income LAIF 1,900.00 1,900,00
43140 - [nterest Income - Water bills 4,000.00 4,000,00
43160 - Interest Income - DWR
_ Total 43006 - Interest Income .4 : ) i 5,200.00 5,900.00
L Total 42000 - Non-Operating Income 18,716.89% “LAT042. F 8050371 84,900.00 84,800,00
Total income 121,362.84 \t% 127 4 1,208,71 0.88 1,388,780.00 1,388,780.00
Gross Profit 121,362.84 N\ 1,208,710.88 1,388,780.00 1,388,780.00
Expenss
50010 - Payroll - All Expenses
51000 - Payroil Summary
54050 « Directors® Fees 11,700.00 §4,200.00 14,200.00
51100 - Management and Giis
51120 - Customer Accounts 3,450.00 43,892.95 41,400.00 41,400.00
£1130 - Admin Asslstant 3,637.00 41,999.31 42,400,00 42,400.00
51140 - General Manager 7,400.00 85,625.75 88,800.00 £8,800.00
Total 51100 - M. ; 14,387.00 171,518.01 172,600.00 172,600.00
1,888.12 2,025.00 19,155.48 24,300.00 24,300.00
1,888.12 2,025.00 19,155.48 24,300.00 24,300.00
17,430.08 17,599.00 202,373.49 211,100.00 211,100.00
1,169.61 750.00 16,584.44 9,000.00 9,000.00
2,7211.51 2,562.00 30,575.79 30,700,00 30,700.00
423222 2,875.00 40,564.98 35,700.00 35,700.00
: (0.74) (58.81)
51360 - Aflac De&fl tions 119.64 141.44
To_t%l 51300 - Payrol,l’fEmpMyee Ben Exp  8.242.24 5,287.00 §7,807.84 75,400.00 75,400,00
531'_1’00 = Payroll E_:ﬂifenses . Taxes, et¢c
,}51410 - FICA and Medicare 1,324,286 1,338,600 15,708.45 16,100.00 16,100.00
°51420 - Sili and ETT 117.80 237.00 2,546.64 2,800.00 2,800.00
31430 '{HEdical Testing 0.00 73.00 720.00 920.00 920.00
Total __.jthO + Payroll Expenses - Taxes, ¢ 1,442.06 1,648.00 19,065.09 19,820.G0 19,820.00
Total 56010 - Payroll - All Expenses 27,114.38 25,534.00 309,246.42 306,320.00 306,320.00
¢ 52000 - Operational Expenses
53000 - Facilities, Wells, Trans, Dist
4 53110 - Lab Fees 320.00 700.00 7.621.12 8,400.00 §,400.00

Page 1 of 3




2:04 PM
07H3M6
Accrval Basls

Cabazon Water District

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

53120 - Site Landscaping & Maintenanc

53130 - Meters

53140 - Generator Service Contractor

53150 - Median Landscape & Maintenar

53160 - Utilitles - Wells

53170 - SCADA (no ongolng contract}

§318 - Line Mtn & Rep Contractor
53180 - Line Maint and Repair Cont
5318R - Line Mtn and Repair Equip Re
53181 « Line Maint Repair Cont. Emer¢
5318RE - Line Mtn & Rep Eq Rent Emt

Total 5318 » Line Mtn & Rep Contractor
53490 - Line Maint and Repair Materials
53210 - Well Maintenance

53216 - Chemicals

53210 - Well Maintenance - Other

Total 53210 - Well Mafntenance
53300 - Security
53330 - Crime Prevention {PS1 & Veriz:
53350 - Alarms
53355 + Alarm Phones
£3350 - Alarms - Other

Total 53350 - Alarms

53380 - Materials

53390 - Audio Alarm {cont exp xxfxx}
53410 - Video Eq Lease {exp xxfxx)

Total 53300 + Security

53610 - Engineering Services

53620 - Chlorinators

55131 - Moter Reading

53000 « Facilities, Wells, Trans, Dist- O

Total 53000 - Facliities, Wells, Trans, D
54000, - Utilities - Office
54110 » Electricity
54120 - Gas
54130 - Telephone
54140 - Trash Pickup/Ofiice Cleanin

-

Tota! 54000. - Utilities - Office

55000. - Office Expenses
55220 - Fire Ala a
56110 - Wate tilling S‘?!ilem
55120 - Sgpplies & Equipment

55130 ;r(;ppi_gg and Sup\f)lie\s
A i

5210 - Air Condittoning Servicing {Alr{

ystem Serviclng {Fi%

000, - Office E?,énses - Other
Total 55000.- fice Expenses

63 fnancial Audit {through 20xx)
53‘40}9,— Accounting [monthy contract)
56500 - Legal Services

565-00 - Legal - General

566.01 « Legal - Water

566.02 - Legal - Brown Act, Public Rec

June 20146
Jun 16 Budget Jul'15 - Jun 16 YTD Budget
45,00 2,000.60 1,466.03 24,600.00
0.00 §37.00 4,663.23 10,000.00
0.00 288.00 0.00 3,500.00 3500,
0.00 1,916.63 11,385.00 23,000.00 23,000.00
12,259.24 8,750.00 105,773.60 105,000.00 105,000.00
820.74 400,00 2,541.19 4,809/._00 4,800.00 ¢
10,310.00 12,500.00 72,345.00
0.00 8,850.00
0.00 90,877.50
0.00 8,170.00
10,210.00 12,500.00 180,242.50 150,000.00
6,409.11 5,000.00 27,309.‘2"1 _ 60,000.00
A .
680.07 §25.00 223566 \;,  8,30000 6,300.00
0.00 1,250.00 . 6,181.80 . J5.000.00 2 15,000.00
§80.07 1,775.00 T 841746 1,300.00 21,300,00
0.00
1,350.00 1,350.00
242,00 550.00 550.00
1,529.23 1,900.00 1,960.00
.. 64.00 500,00 500.00
56,44 2,700.00 2,700.00
9336.00 £,900.00 8,900.00
_15010.27 14,000.00 14,000.00
4,601.77 24,000.00 24,000.00
594.01
0.00
261295
432,430.04 448,000.00 448,000.00
13,613.70 13,000.00 13,600.00
514.65 900.00 200.00
9,576.98 9,000.00 9,000.00
421776 4,200.00 4,200.00
2,262,00 27,923.09 27,100.00 27,100.00
573.50
524.60 212.00 5,084.60 2,500.00 2,600.00
© 2,320.42 795.00 7,164.26 9,540.00 9,540.00
1,039.31 635,00 7,779.71 7,620.00 7.620.00
0.00 87.00 1,631.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
424.18 760,00 6,315.114 9,000.00 9,000.00
0.00 108,00 4,123.48 1,250.00 1,250.00
2,097.00 2,997.00 36,090,21 35,54.00 35,964.00
0.00 1,087.40
500.00 500.60 6,000,00 6,000,00 6,000.00
361.00 163.00 4,233.00 2,000,00 2,000,600
1,658.50 1,833.50
9,825.01 6,245.00 81,915.77 74,874.00 74,874.00
0.00 1,557.10
0.00 3,000.00 21,278.00 21,000.00 21,000.00
552.50 1,800.00 15,693.76 21,600.00 21,600.00
2,971.58 58,754.73
1,828.87 25,083.76
0.00 6,622.00

Page2of3




2:04 PIY
07113116
Accrual Basls

Cabazon Water District
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

565.07 - Legal - Personnel

§65-13 - Legal - Grant/Loan Funding
566-40 - Legal - Fees and Charges
56500 « Legal Services - Other

Total 66500 - Legal Services

58600 + Bank Service Charges

56700 - Payroll Service

56800 - General Liability insurance
56810 - Fixed Asset Software System

Total 56000 - Support Services
§7000 + Training/Trave!
57110 - SeminarsiTralning
57120 - Travel and Meals

Total 57008 - Training/Travel
68000 - Other Faes
56100  County Lien Release Fees (Fee!
58110 - Riverside County Fees
58120 - State Water feas
658430 - Election Fees
58000 - Other Fees - Other

Total 58000 - Other Fees
59000, - Service Tools & Equipment
59110 - Shop Supplies and Small Tools
59120 - Vehicle Fuel
59130 - Employee Uniforms
59160 * Tractor Expenses
59160 - Backhoe Fue!
59170 - Equipment Rental
509180 - Service Trucks - Repair and Mtr
59190 - Water Ops Cell Phonef Internet
58210 - Water Ops Computerlntemet
59220 - Communications
§9000. - Service Tools & Equipme|

Total 58000, - Service Tools & Eqﬂlpmen

Total 52000 - Operationa! Expefis 'e_

§1000 - Non-Operating Expenses
61150 - Returned Checks
614160 - GrantiLoan Processing Fee
61170 - DWR Interest on Loans
61180 - GHPO In erest Expense
61190 - Bad D?bt Ei‘__
61220 - Reconciliatioh
61240 - Midcellaneous
61241 - wgbsite Support
B1250’[mage Cofsultant

11000 - Nm} peraimg Efpenses
B ep” ciition and Amogtization

| ation and Amortizatio

June 2016
Jun 16 Budget Jul "5 - Jun 18 YTD Budget  Annual Budgett:
750.00 8,074.57 A
0.00 5,917.00
0.00 2,892.10 : e
0.00 7.272.00 0.00 £7,286.00 87,286.00
£,548.45 7.272.00 107,344,16 87,286.00 87,286.00
129.21 200.00 1,657.64 2,4oc}o 2,400.00 ¢
250,00 288.00 3,325.00 3,508.00
171149 1,837.00 20,534.28 226(00 00
0.00 498,33
8,191.35 14,397.00 171,888.23
0.00 862.00 1,769.00 40,300.00 ] Eb’é.oo
0.00 413.00 260081, 5,000.00 500000
0.00 1,275.00 4,309.8% 16.300.0 #15,300.00
0.00
0.00 38.00 500,00
5,650.00 525.00 6,300,00 6,300.00
0.00 87.00 \ ooo €0 1,000.00
0.00 -J
5,550,00 +., 7,800.00 7.800,00
1,606.86 2,337.78 650.00 650.00
1,213.06 685, 31 15,000.00 15,000.00
) 1,100.00 1,100.00
6,900.00 £,800.00
5,300.00 5,300.00
7,500.00 7,500.00
1,754.2¢ 2,200.00 2,200.00
0.00 800.00 800.00
0.00 1,100.00 1,100.00
C 190.11
“i4,288.02 570,00 37,333.67 40,550,00 40,550.00
62,8539 85,517.63 769,330.22 771,410.00 771,410.00
(221.01)
0 163.00 1,325.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
}g.ou 1,125.00 10,366.46 13,500.00 13,500.00
% £000 1,288.00 11,493.35 15,500.00 15,500.00
0.00 100,00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00
30277 261.20
19.95 413.00 10,556.36 5,000,00 5,000.00
0.00 619.00 2,949.00 7,450.00 7.450.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
322,72 3,708.00 36,730.36 44,650,00 4465000
22,189.00 22,200.00 266,268.00 266,400.00 266,400.00
22,189.00 22,200.00 256,268,00 266,400.00 266,400.00
112,480,060  116,959.63 1,381,575.00  1,388,780.00 1,388,780.00
8,862.84 10,379.37 (172,864.12) 0.00 0.00
8,602.84 10,379.37 172,864.12) 0.00 0.60

Page 3of3




Cabazon Water District
Statement of Cash Flows
Month Ended June 30, 2016

Beginning Balance

Receipts:
Water Service
Tax Revenue
Cell Tower Revenue
Customer Deposits
Interest Income
Other

Total Receipts

Expenditures:
Paid Bills
Payroll Expenses
Deposit Refunds
Debt Repayment
Other

Total Expenditures

Net Receipts/(Expenditures}

Ending Cash
Cash Per GL

165,280.17

04,029.40
16,443.55
1,928.24
1,000.00
2.52
254.25

113,657.96

37,205.15
20,189.45

88.02
379.12

57,921.74

55,736.22

221,016.39
221,016.39




MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 19, 2016

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Calvin Louie - GM

SUBJ: Staff Report - Transfer of Water Service
cc:

Last week on Thursday, July 7, 2016, Ellie Lemus and I met with Duane Burk, who was
representing Kathi Thornton from Thornton Development (the “Developer™).

The Developer is desirous in developing APN # 526-201-042 - 14503 Almond Street (Almond
parcel), Cabazon, located on the southwest corner of Almond Street and Carmen Avenue,

This is the first residential development the District has had since 2007. There are no District
policies and ordinances that have been established to meet the cutrent private fire sprinkler
system requirements for new residential developments.

However, Burk, who represents the Developer has suggested the transfer of the potable water
service connection from APN# 528-072-007 — 51945 Riza Avenue, (Riza parcel) to the Almond
parcel, also owned by the Developer, and both parcels are within the service area of the District.

His reasons for this proposal are as follows:

1. The Developer will be over budget if they provide funding for not only the Basic Facility
Charges and current private fire protection requirements that did not exist when they
purchased the property from Steve Strand.

2. Both the Almond parcel and Riza parcel already have a service lateral, valves, and meter
box configuration.

3. The Developer has paid for the Basic Facility and Distribution System Charges at the
Riza parcel for a 5/8” water meter. '

4, Tf the Board was to allow this to occur, the District would benefit by acquiring water
sales revenue and the Developer will not be over their construction budget. The Riza
parcel is undeveloped and that water service connection remains dormant from
generating water sales revenue.

Cabazon Waler District
14618 Broadway Street -
P.0. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230
Bus. (951) 849-4442 Fax (951) 849--2519



District staff has formulated the following opinions:

1. A physical inspection of both parcels have confirmed the lateral, valves, and meter box
configuration exists on both parcels.

2. The Staff was unable to find in the Cabazon Water District (the District) Rules &
Regulations of Water Services any ordinances preventing the transfer of a water service
account from one parcel to another as long as either parcel had no history of water
consumption, This has been confirmed by the water billing department.

(see Attachment 1)

3. TIn the District’s Charges and Fees for Water Service, Table 3, Service Connection
Charges, it specifically states the following charges:

Meter Size Basic Facility Distribution Service Total Charges
(Inches) Charges ($) System Charges Connection 3]
® Charges ($)
5/8 x 3/4 3,650 3,200 1,170 8,020
3/4 5,450 3,200 1,180 9,830

Should the Board decide to grant the Developer’s request to transfer their water account,
then the following stipulations should be imposed on the Developer.

a. Developer to pay the District the difference of $1,810 for an upgrade to a Y
from the 5/8” water meter paid for by the Developer on their Riza parcel.

b. Developer to pay the District any additional cost to comply with the new private
fire sprinkler requirements as determined by the District staff.

c. Developer to pay the district any additional fees or cost incurred by the District in
relation to the Developer’s project known as the Almond parcel as determine by
the District Staff.

d. Developer shall pay the District the entire Basic, Distribution, and Connection
Charges when they develop the Riza parcel or disclose such to any potential buyer
that this parcel has no water service.

e. This recommendation is based on a past case where a property owner had two
adjoining parcels on Rafael Street. Both parcels had existing water service
connections, but only one parcel had the Basic, Distribution, and Connection
Charges paid. The Board was going to consider the same if the property owner’s
potential buyer was only going to purchase one of the parcels that did not have
water services paid for. That case turned out the potential buyer ended up
purchasing both parcels.

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street
P.0. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230
Bus. (951) 849-4442 Fax (951) 849--2519




Private Fire Sprinkler Configurations

City of Banning

Existing Water Connection on Almond parcel with no water meter installed.

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street
P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230
Bus. (951) 849-4442 Fax (951) 849--2519




Existing Water Connection on Almond parcel with no water meter installed.

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street
P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230
Bus. (951) 849-4442 Fax (951) 849--2519




R AL TR DT I P
; LU H Rt




Initiative?

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
R.D. CASH Nercedes-Benz 2400
AGE: 65 CONCERNS: Gabazan Is poised for
FAMILY: Single. growith fke other Inland areas;
si adull - the water district should be a
thiidren gatalyst for growth and make
(CCUPATION: sure pipelines and other
Retired BB infrastructure are ready; a water
radiator shop BRI Cash tark has sat urnsed and must
DETER now be repainted 4t a cost of
EDUCATION: High-scheol about $7,000 '
graduate KENMETH L, SHOW
PROFESSIONAL AND - AGE: %4
COMMURNITY ACTIVITIES: FAMILY: Macried,
Appointed incumbent eight grown
HOBBIES: Fishing and restaring children
£assic cars OCGUPATION: “E
CONCERNS: Provide safe, clean Goneral o5, VA
water for the community; otraco’  Kenneth
Increase security around wells to - carpanter Srow
gombat vangdelism, use grant EDUCATIGN:
money to replace aging - - High school caurss work
undergrotnd pipas on the east PROFESSIONAL AND
sie of Cabazon COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES:
HAIME SARRAF-MERIDA Hong ]
AGE: 38 HOBBIES: Ledtherwork, building
FAMILY: furnilure, fishing and gardzving
Married, twa COMCERNS: A water tank fas sat
children, ages saused and must now b3
Band 9 repainted af a cost of aheut
OGCUPATION: $7,000; a well has not been used;
Garegiver Tor potential environmental probtams
the disehled  Najme with 10 acres bought in a fload
ERUCATION:  Sarraf- 20 for The districts future
fssociafeof  Merida viastewater-treatmant facility
arts in HARVEY DAVID WIELIAMSON

eamputer sciencs, finance and
praperty management, Garer

School, Derona; bachelar's degres

T business adminsteation, Tec of
Honterrey, Kexico

PROFESSIONAL AND
COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES:
Volunteer for Gabazen Elementary
Schaol

HOBBIES: Readiag, spendiag lima
with frierds, sesing movies

CONGERNS: Bring divarsity fo the
hoard as a Hispanic woman;
waler is 4 precious resouree and
gonservation programs arg
needed with Gabazon growing;
don't aise water rates hegause
it would hurt low-income
pesidents

@ Is U.S. loslog

THE PRESS-ENTERPRISE

VWEDHESDAY
TR 13, ®WS

e

-JACK CHARLES PRYOR
AGE: 53

AGE: 10

FARMLY:
Margied, three -
grown children

DGGUPATION:
Retired
Aerospace
manager

EDUGATION: @?We&f
Assocate of illiamson
arls in management, Golden Vest
Gollege, Huntington Beach;
coursework for & bachelor's
degrae in Bible sudy al Calvary
Ghapel Bile Colloge, Murreta Hat
Springs

PROFESSIGNAL AXD
COMMUHITY ACTIVITIES:
Board president, Gzhazen Water

FAMILY:
Mavried, two
grown
ghildren

OGCUPATION:

- Businessman &

~-EDYCATION:  -Jack
Atended Gl Pryor
State Los Angeles for 30 years;
stbsequently awarded an
honorary bachslor of science for
business experlence

PROFESSIONAL AND
COMMUNITY AGTIVITIES:

~ Nons

HOBBIES: Spending time with his

dogs; rebuilding a 1979

$7,000 worth of blasting and
painting. Officials say storm
water damaged the tank, which
should be back on line next
year. Federal money will build a
needed upstream collection sys-
tem, they say.

® About $200,000 was spent
on land in a flood zone for the
district’s future wastewater

© GOMMURITY ACTIVITIES:

Board president, Gabazen Water .
District; ressarch director for

* Safasight Inc., a geaup of

elestronic indusley execuiives
involved in manufacturing parts
for colision avoidanca systems oa
gars; ordainad pastor by Galvary
{hapel of the Pass ard member
of beard of direstors; founder

~_angooard memben Cabazen =7

Youth Church fac,

CONCERNS: Upgrads tha east

ond of Cabazen's water system
with a $1 mittion grant; no raise
in water rates; spend several
hundred thowsand doliars of
avallabla cepital funds en -
upgrading the ¥rater system's

_ west end with a desp wel




THE PRESS-ENTERPRISE

: Gél'nzgﬁ i‘flea(-l-l_)\;vg
| project

THE PRESS-ENTERARSE

CABAZON

. UONTRED o Bt

GABAZON: Challengers
and incumbents trade
bharbs about bad motives

and mismanagement,

BY STEVE MOORE
THE PRESS-ERTERPRSE
CABAZON — It's small-town wa-
ter politics gone feisty and a bit
cozy.
And it's playing oul with
Cabazon about

years with the district and says
her employment shouldn’t be a
eampaign issue.

The watel-bourd president
came to Cabazen in 1990 and
saw little growth for many
years. Things started changing

. a couple of years ago.
to boom. f Boom thmes hit the Pass and
On Nov. 3§, developers finally got inferest-

five candidates
are vying for
three seats on

ed in Cabazon, where land is
eheaper, New homes sprouted a
fesy at a time on vacant lofs

the Cabazon el seattered around fown. A new
Water District QN THE WEB subdivislon went up near the
hoard. B View outlet malls.
There’s plenty statewide _County planners are process-
| of intrigite for propositions, ing Pryor's project. The fivst
about 800 voters. Prass- phase calls for 38 homes priced
Water board Enterprise at about $300,000.
president Har- endorsements O her davelopers are tallone
vey Williamson and stories at go:’];les t%?:s*eginaggb;s:m '
is accusing a pe.com/ Pryor wailté an on-site fécil-
Beverly Hills de- elections. i ; "
| ity to treat wastewater af his
veloper-turned- po.com project, which could eventually

Cabazon-resi-
dent of running to further his
1 own interests.

Candidate Jack Charlés Pry-
or denies the accusation. He
gaygthe water district should be
a “cafalyst” for jump-starting
growth in Cabazon. Pryor says
his Carmen Meadows housing
project will spur that wave of
building.

Meanwhile, candidate Ken-
neth L. Snow keeps remodeling
Pryor’s home while worrying
that his wife — an ddminis-
trative assistant for the district
and secretary to the elected
board — might get fired. Snow
says water-board president Wit-
Hamson wants Her out.

Williamson says he isn't try-
ing to get rid of Deanna Snow.
Personnel decisions- belong to
the general manager, Calvin

Loule, he said.
. i See CABAZON/BS

nave 80 iomes. .

The California Regional We-
ter Quatity Control Board found
no serious impact en waler
guality from such a facility.

It could be expanded with
modules. Branch lines would
comniect homes to the wastéwa-
ter-treatment facility.

Williamson opposes a waste-
water-treatment facility at Car-
men Meadows.

He says it's less than a block
from Cabazon Elementary
School. - :

The water-board president
fears lawsuits if youngsters be-
come sick or if there’s a plant
accident. ’

Pryor says the regional wa-
ter-quality board has detailed

cluding monitoring.
Williarmson says the devel-

miles away to a future wastewa-
ter treatment plant planned by

Cathaznn Watar

Deanna Sttow has spent 113 .

requirements for the planf, in-

oper should run a line a few -

Riverside County is prodess-
ing a development propasal
from Pryor's company, Diversi-
fied Product Ind, Ltd. Beverly
Hills.

© Incumbent RD. Cash won-
ders about' Pryor, and Snow's
motives.. o

“There are some on this bal-

Iot, who in my opinion, wish to
serve their own interests, Such
as builders and contractors,
And T am afraid the love of
money is foremost in their de-
sires,” he said in a stalement.
Snow says he’s running to
gerve the community and offer
_ his construction background.
Snow blames Williamson, as
water-board president, fer sev-
- eral situations
B A water tank sat unused
for a few- years and now needs

87,000 worthh of blasting and
painting, Officials say storm
water damaged the tank, which
should be back on line next
year. Federal money will bnild a
needed upsiream collection sys-
tem, they say.

About $200,000 was spent
on land in 2 flood zone for the
district’s future wastewater

treatment plant. Tt could face
environmental inspection
problems, Snow said. Officlals
&ay engineers approved the
plant site, which is usable.

B A well has sat idle. Offi-
cials say it’s a smaller, backup
well, with lower water quality.

Reach Steve Moore at (951-846-2304 or
stevemoore@pe.com .

ot Rl A el e e

-~




%30 3 obed

Gwzea) (L7269
(wzas)  (1v'zen)
{1wzee  (ezee)
(trzeg)  (0sTbeh)
eols)  (80LS)
ooa §2'02¢
(szoee)  (oo'yse)
oleee  (00'EeL'Y)
s2pes'l  (00'0ee)
5.884'% {85Lev't)
osveZ'y  00'89Y)
oezsLy (oavel)
orpeey  {o0se)

oe ey (0avee)
0Zz0e's  (00°GED)
oz rs's {08519
0L'080's  log'soe}
or'geee  (oo'oeed
oUBLZL  (09EL)
og'zsi'e  (o0'00L)
oTETSE'R  00°000'§
avzsa'e {000z}

opze'e (obzes'w
orvie's (09580
00°000°0  00'000'S
o0'000°L Qoo

00°000'L  00000'L

\

0]quAb QIUNO2TY, + O0L LT lod5oLos SRUMdE ol 1p0[0id sodajoang
aRehng SWNOSAY, - 0011 10 BupdeBel JeoLiBua £idq Y popuoadsolos
osuadxd 1490 boa - 06410 DIQTAIGO IQRIDIOIUN O BUIM
JoAid ¥OUP - DZTIE 5O UODQ BACY PINOYS L0-E-8 DBPAT 0310AU| B

S0Aid HOEP  OTZLE 190 UGG GABY PINOUSLO-E-G LBPAZ DDI0AU S8

10hid ¥OUP + DEZLE 2 U00Q SALU PINOUS L0-LZ-L DFPEZ GUOAU| SEX

okl ¥OUr « 0TTLE 2 UGDY OATY RINOUE £0-8)-1 OFESZ DI0AU] STH
-LidS- $00G DADY PINOUS BO-91-h1 SFBLE 0910ALL SEX

o{qeAtd SN0V, - OO0 LT
oguAcd WUNSHEY, - 00412
2/quAud SWN0oY, « 90LLT
ojqeATd SWROJ0Y, - DOLLT
DJqUAL CUNODOY. - 004 LZ
0|quAD SRINADDY, - 00T
clgeAnd SN0 - QOLLE
oiqeAld £IUNCOY. - 00LIZ
oliled SUNCISY, « Q0LLE
S5UNS-URGUDY YUBT RIIUGS - DTOLL
ojqeAte 5IUNS0Y, - 00LLZ
oUAng SJUNQY.L. « GOLLZ
ojqeied SWMN00Y, - 0GHLE
DSTYUD-IUNCIDY NUig [2euos - 0Z0LL
oguicd SWN032Y. - Q0LLZ LBSEYS ALY

WNoooE Jokid Hour

Johld Jo) 0oz B mnoy §°Z
SMOPIOW HoULED
JOJTMOISUM TI0JOAN

DU "HEMOIS P 2050
“oU] “Hemos 9 Jofoun

"ol “UEMOIS § JeBoRY
J0Bayy T 1508 1508
DU "REMOIS 5 JOBONY
DU UOMDIS 5 080
"o} "UEMLS ' J000UY
oU] ‘LomoIS 7 JeBopy
10804 '3 1508 1808
U} uemols g JoBepy
solopy 31509 1508
Jokid yaer

JoBopy 31508 150d
DU} "HEMAIS B JOB0MN
0] “UEMOLS °g JoBOKY

SmOPEOI UOULES CLLEHIENRUL PAPoSY POISMaAl]

Jofopy g 1s0g iwog

£908¢ £L0Z/LZ20
Z8ESE £LOZTOT/D
B00C/0E L

§002/1L0/L0
BOOZFLOMLG
S00C/L0/LO

B00T/10/L0
8A0Z/L0/L0

SE8Q0C "AUl 300THZ/SD
THEOLE "AUL SO0ZZO/FD
LBGOT "AUl ROCT/LLIE0
SEPOE ‘AUl 200Z/1EZ0
ZLZOE ‘AU BOOZ/E W LO
LELOT Al LQ0T/THEL
SE¥10§ AUl LO0Z/OOTE
1Z00g “Au| LODZ/AL/E
LBP8SS LOOT/EL/LE
FLGTBELY LO0ZEL/LL
005855 L00TE L L
B066Z "AUI LO0Z/STIOL
YLEZ A L0QZ/LE/80
BOZS L00E/PT/S0
Plolertlaprysle}

lowinop joiouds
{ouMer {0IGU0D
[TUINGH* [BICUDD
{BWNOP JEIHU0E
JCWNOf [TRUSD
|TWNOL EDU0D

[[:]
Ysodeq

25cYS-UN0Y YUCH |0I0UDD - DEDLE 1081 #oup ysedog algepunioy SOUISNPU] NPV POHSIANA €226 L00T/6TIO0 et el
0070
00°0
pyULITE WnoWY nmds Ik oo awey winpy oaleg =TT
‘g) oung jo Sy
UNO. A SUOHDESURL]
193S10 JOeAN UOZEYRD

Jofad Haer - Q2T L2 Mol

dokud nIer . GZTIT

aeog

TYLOL

AlaE UNDL LOYS SSIA - DlELT iToL

ANNGET wioL Houg 2SI - 0LT

[enasay

- 2L/9 190

WY €5i9



KRIFGIR
&
STEWART ncorpoRATED

3602 Unlversily Ave ] Riverside, CA 82601 1951-684-6000

Invoice Number: 29764
September 27, 2007
Page 1 ol 1

INVOICE

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
P OBOX 297
CABAZ.ON, CA 92230

Projectih: 0683008007 DEVELOPER PROJECTS: CARMEN SPRINGS TRACT

CORRESPONDENCE AND  CONFERENCES WITHH GM LOUIE AND HACKER ENGINEERING REGARDING
PROPOSED CARMEN SPRINGS TRACT DEVELOPMINT. e ol :

Professional Services for the Perled: July 29, 2007 to August 25, 2007

Professional Servlees
Hours Rate Charge
CONSULTING THNGINEER 0.50 205.00 102,50
ASSOCIATE ENGINEER 0.75 (34,00 100.59
STAFRIF SECRETARY 1 2.5 64,00 176,60
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SIRVICES $379.00
Reimbursables

PHOTOCOPILS 6.60
TOTAT, REIMBURSABLES T 8660
TO'TAL DUE THIS INVOICE $385.60

Please remlt payniend fo Ktleger & Stewark; Tncotporated at 3602 Universily Avenue, Riverside, A 92501

Aged Recelvables:
CURRENT 31-60 Days 61-90 Days 91-120 Days +120 Days Tatal Recelvgbles

$385.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00 $385.60




KRIEGER
153
éTEWA]QT IiNCORPORATED

3602 Univarsily Ava | Riverside, CA 92601 951-684-69C0

Invoice Number: 29900
NVOICE
INVOICE October 25, 2007
Page 1 of ]

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
P O BOX 297
CABAZON, CA 92230

Praject 0683008007  DEVELOFPER PROJECTS: CARMEN SPRINGS TRACT

CORRESPONDENCE  AND CONFERBNCES  WITH GM LOUIE, ATTORNEY ANDERSON, AND HACKER
ENGINERRING REGARDING  PROPOSED  CARMEN SPRINGS TRACT DEVELOPMENT. PREPARATION OF
ALL TNCLUSIVE "WILL-SERVE' LEITTER FOR WASTEWATER SERVICE ONLY (INCLUDING REQUIRED

COORDINATION WITH GM LOUIE AND ATTORNEY ANDERSON).

Professlonal Services for the Perlod: August 26, 2007 to Sepletmber 29, 2007

Professlongl Services

Hours Rate Charge
CONSULTING ENGINEER 1.60 205,00 20500
ASSOCIATE ENGINEER 16.50 134,00 1,407.00
STAFI SECRETARY I 125 64.00 80.00
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $1,692.00
Reimbursables

PHOTGCOPIES 0.10
TOTAL REIMBURSABLES $0.10

TOTAL DUE TI{IS INVOICE §1,692,10

Please renilt papment to Krleger & Stewal, Ineorporaied at 3602 Universifp Avenne, Riversite, CA 92301

Aged Recelvables:

CURRENT 31-60 Days 61-90 Days 91-120 Days +120 Days Tofal Receivables
§1,692.10 $0.00 $0.00 £0.00 $0.00 $1,692.10




KRILGER
—
éTE\VAQT INCORPORATED

3802 University Ave | Rivarside, CA 92501 | 951-684-6900

—

Invaice Number: 30021
NVOICE
INVOICE. November 16, 2007
Page lof |

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
P OBOX 297
CABAZON, CA 92238

Project #: 0683008007  DEVELOPER PROJECTS: CARMEN SPRINGS TRACT

CORRESPONDENCE  AND  CONFERENCES WITH GM LOUIE, ATTORNEY ANDERSON, AND HACKER
TNGINEERING REGARDING  PROPOSED CARMEN  SPRINGS TRACT DEVELOPMENT, PARTICULARLY
REGARDING PREVICUSLY PREPARED "WITT-SERVE" LETTER FOR WASTHWATER SERVICE. REVIEW OF
COMMENTS FROM Dpi, DIIS ATTORNEY, AND DPI'S ENGINEER REGARDING SAID  "WILL-SERVE"
LETTER. ATTENDANCE AT MEETING WITH GM LOUIE, BOARD PRESIDENT CASH, AND ATIORNEY

ANDERSON REGARDING SAME,

Professional Sexvices for the Period: September 30, 2007 fo Oclober 27, 2007

Professiongl Seryices

Hours Rate Charge
ASSOCIATE ENGINEER 6.50 134.00 271,00
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $871.00
Reimbursabiles
PHOTOCOPIES 2.60
TOTAL REIMBURSABLES £2.60
TOTAL DUE THIS INVOICE $873,60

Please remif paymeat fo Krleger & Stewarl; Tncorporatedt at 3602 Universily Avenie, Riverstile, CA 92501

Aged Receivables:

CURRENT 31-60 Days 61-90 Days 91-120 Days #120 Davs Total Receivables
$2,365.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,565.70




KRICER
&
SMTFWART 1 ncorpoRATED

3602 University Ava | Riversids, CA 92501 | 951-684-6900

[nvoice Number: 30133
December 18, 2007
Page { of 1

INVOICE

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
P O BOX 297
CABAZON, CA 92230

Profect #f; 0633008007 DEVELOPER PROJECTS: CARMEN SPRINGS TRACT

CORRESPONDENCE  AND  CONFERENCES WITB GM LOUIL, ATTORNEY ANDERSON, AND HACKER
ENGINEERING REGARDING PROPOSED CARMEN SPRINGS TRACT DEVELOPMENT. PREPARATION OF
REVISED LETTER AND ATTACHED SIMPLIFIED "WILT-SERVE" LETTER TO INCORPORATE ACCEPTABLE
COMMENTS FROM DPI, DPI'S ATTORNEY, AND DPES TNGINEER, CONTINUED COORDINATION WITH
ATTORNEY ANDERSON AND GM LOUIL REGARDING SAME.

Professional Services for the Period: October 28, 2007 to November 24, 2007

Professional Services

Hours Rate Charge
ASSOCIATE ENGINEER 5715 13:4.00 770.50
STAVF SECRETARY 1 2,00 64.00 128.00
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES £898.50

Rejmbursables

PHOTOCOPIES 10.10
TOTAL REIMBURSABLES $10.10
TOTAL DUE THIS INVOICE $908.60

Please remif payment to Kricger & Steward, Incorporafed af 3602 Universify Avenne, Riverstie, CA 92561

Aged Receivables:

CURRENT 31-60 Days 61-90 Days 91-120 Days +120 Days Totut Recejvables
$908.60 $0.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $908.60




KRIEGER
&
g)TEWAQTiNCORPORATED

3602 Universily Ave | Riverside, CA 925011 951-684-6800

INVOICE, Invoice Nuntber: 30272
* Tanuaiy 18, 2008
Page lof 1

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
I OBOX 297
CABAZON, CA 92230

Project fh: 0683008007 DEVELOPER PROJECTS: CARMMEN SPRINGS TRACT

CORRESPONDENCE AND CONFERENCES WITH GM  LOULE, ATTORNEY ANDERSON, AND  HACKER
TNGINEERING REGARDING PROPOSED CARMEN SPRINGS TRACT DEVELOPMENT. PREPARATION OF
“WILL-SERVE® LETYER TFOR WATER SERVICE (INCLUDING REQUIRED CONTINUED COORDINATION
WITH ATTORNIY ANDERSON AND GM LOUIE REGARDING SAME).

Professional Services for the Perlod: November 25, 2067 to December 29, 2007

T'rofessipnal Serviees

Hours Role Charge
ASSOCIATE ENGINEER 3.25 134.00 435.50
STAFF SECRETARY T 1.25 64.00 80,00
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $515.50

Rehnbursables

PHOTOCOPIES 0,40
TOTAL REIMBURSABLES $0.440
TOTAL DUE THIS INVOICE 851590

Please remlt papireitd fo Krieger & Stewarl, Tncorporated al 3602 University Avenite, Riverside, CA 92501

Aged Receivables:

CURRENT 31-60 Days 6190 Days 91-120 Days +120 Days Total Receivables
$515.90 $0.00 $0.00 £0.00 $0.00 $515.90




KRIEGER
&
5TWAQT INCQRPORATED

3602 Universlty Ave | Riverside, CA 92501 951-684-6900

livoice Number: 30435
INVOICE

Yebruary 21,2008

Page | of 1

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
P ODOX 297
CABAZON, CA 92230

Project #: 0683001000  CONSULTING

CONFERENCES AND CORRESPONDENCE  WITH GM  LOUIE AND  ATTORNEY ANDERSON REGARDING
VARIOUS  DISTRICT  MATTERS, INCLUDING  INTERCONNECTION(S) WITH MORONGO, DISTRICT'S

INTENT REGARDING FACTORY STORES, PARCEL MERGER AND STRURT VACATION PACKAGES, AND

PISTRICT CONCERNS REGRADING SGPWA. ATTENDANCE AT MEETING WITH GM LOUIE REGARDING
RIOR, AND PRIOR'S ENGINERR REGARDING

SAME. ATTENDANCE AT MEETING WITH GM LOUIE, JACK P
CARMEN SPRINGS DEVELOPMENT AND WASTE WATER FACILITIES IN CABAZON BY COUNTY EDA.

ATTENDANCE AT WWTP SITE TOUR WITH SAME OMMEDIATELY TOLLOWING SAID MEETING).

Professtanl Seryices for the Pertod: December 36, 2007 fo Jauuary 26, 2008

e

Professional Services
Hours Rate Charge
ASSOCIATE ENGINEER 11.50 134,00 1,541.00
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $1,541,00
Reimbursabies

MILEAGRE 85 @ 0.68 57.80
PHOTOCOPIES 3.20
TOTAL REIMBURSABLYS $61.00

£1,602.00

TOTAL DUE THIS INVOICE

Please reutit paynient to Krieger & Stewat, Incorporafed af 3602 University Avenne, Riversile, CA 92501

Aged Receivables:
CURRENT 31-60 Days 61-90 Days 91-120 Days -r120 Days Tolal Receivables
$1,602.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 £0.00 $1,602.00




KRIFGER
o
éTEWAQT INCORPORATED

3602 Unlvarsity Ave | Riverside, CA 92501 | 951-684-6900

Invoice Numbei: 30591
Mareh 17, 2008
Page 1o’

INVOICE

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
POBOX297
CABAZON, CA 92230

Yrojeet #: 0683008007  DEVELOTER PROJECTS: CARMEN SPRINGS TRACY

CORRESPONDENCE  AND CONFERENCES WITH GM  LOUIE, ATIORNEY ANDRRSON, AND DPI
REGARDING PROPOSED CARMEN SPRINGS TRACT DEVELOPMENT. PREPARATION AND TRANSMITTAL
OF SURVEY AND TOPOGRAPHIC TACKAGE FOR DPI'S USE IN PREPARING A SITE PLAN FOR THE WWTP.
PREPARATION OF DETAILED E-MAIL TO PRYOR REGARDING REQUIRED ITEMS FOR INCLUSION INTO
CEQA DOCUMENTS PREPARED ON EDA'S BEHALF (FOR TRUNK SEWER "A"),

Professional Services. for the Perlod: Decamber 30, 2007 to February 23, 2008

Professional Seryviees

Hours Rate Charge
ASSOCIATE ENGINEER 2.5 134.00 368.50
STATF SECRETARY ] 0.25 64,00 16.00
TOTAL PROFESSIONAT. SERVICES $384.50

Reimbursables

THOTOCOPIES 0.40
TOTAL REIMBURSABLYES $0.40
FOTAL DUE TIHS INVOICE $384.90

Please rentit paysent fo Krleger & Stevart, Tucorporafed at 3602 University Aventre, Riverslife, CA 92501

Aged Receivables:

CURRENT 31-60 Days 61-90 Days 9§-120 Days +120 Days Totol Receivables
$384.90 $0.00 £0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $£384.90




KRIFGER
e &
STEWART 1ncokrporRATED

3602 University Ave | Rivarsids, CA 92801 | 951-684-6900

INVOICE

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT

P O BOX 297
CABAZON, CA 92230
Project# 0683001000  CONSULTING

Inveice Number: 30895
May 20, 2008
Page 1 of'2

CONFERENCES AND CORRBSPONDENCE WITH GM LOUIE REGARDING VARIOUS DISTRICT MATTERS,
INCLUDING DISTRICT'S INTENT REGARDING FACTORY STORES, EXISTING DISTRICT FACILITIES AND

EASEMENTS, AND MORONGO'S FIELD CONFLICT WITH

EXISTING DISTRICT FIRE SERVICE LINE.

CONTINUED PERFORMANCE OF DETAILED REVIEW OF EXISTING DISTRICT EASEMENTS ADJACENT TO
WRLL NO. 2. REVIEW OF INFORMATION RELATED TO PROPOSED  WASTEWATER RECLAMATION
FACILITY BY DP (FOR INCLUSION INTO CEQA DOCUMENTS), REVIEW OF REPORT TO CHELSEA

’ REGARDING BYPANSION OF FACTORY STORES AND REQUIRBMENTS OF

TO SAME.

Professional Services for the Period: Morch 30, 2608 to April 26, 2008

WATER TFACHATIES RELATED

TOTAL DUE 'THIS INVOICE

Professional Services

ASSOCIATE ENGINEER

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Reimbursables

PIIOTOCOPIES

TOTAL REIMBURSABLES

TOTAL DUE THIS INVOICE

Hours Rale Charge

80.00

Hours Rals Clarge

12.00 134.00 1,608.00

$1,608.00

3.80
$3.80

$1,611.80




Invoice: 30895

Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated
May 20, 2008

Praject: 0683001000

Yage 2 of 2
Please renslt payeat (0 Krleger & Stewarl, Tucorporafed af 3602 Unlversity Avaite, Riverside, CA 32501
Aged Recelvables:
CURRENT 31-60 Days 61-90 Days 91-120 Days +120 Days “Total Receivables
$1,611.30 £0.00 50.00 $0.00 20,00 51,611.80




KRIFCER
e &
STEWART 1ncorporRATED

3802 Universily Ava| Riverside, CA 92501 | 051-684-6900

Tnvoics Numben:
INVOICE
e November 16, 2006
Page 1 of |

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
P OBOX 297
CABAZON, CA 92230

Projectih: 0683008007  DEVELOPER FROJECTS: CARMEN SPRINGS TRACT

CORRESPONDENCE  AND  CONFERENCES  WITH GM LOUIE RIGARDING RENEWAL OF

27989

LXPIRED

"WILL-SERVE* LETTER TO DIVERSIFIED PRODUCIS. PREPARATION OF LETTER 1O DIVERSIFIED

FRODUCTS REGARDING SAME..

Professionnl Services for the Period: Febriary 26, 2006 to October 23, 2006

Trofessional Serviees

Hours Rale Charge
ASSOQCIATE ENGINEER 4.00 117.00 468,00
—_—
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $468.00
$468.00
TOTAL DUE THIS INVOICE
Please remilt payinent to Krieger & Stewart, Fucorporated af 3602 Unl versite Avenne, Riversiile, CA 22507
Aged Receivables:
CURRENT 31-60 Days 61-90 Days 01-120 Days +§20 Days Tolal Receivables

$468.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00 $582.50 $1,050.50




KRIFGER
&
(%TEWA];).T INCORPORATED

4602 Universily Ava] Riversids, CA 82501 1951-684-6900

Invoice Number: 28340
INVOICE
DXVOICE, January 19, 2007

Yage [ of L

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
POBOX2Y%!
CABAZON, CA 92230

Project #: 0683008007 DEVELOPER PROJECTS: CARMEN STRINGS TRACT

CORRESPONDENCE  AND CONFERENCES WITH GM LOUIR AND ATTORNEY ANDERSON REGARDING DPI

DEVELOPMENT AND DECEMBER 12, 2006 LEITER TROM JACK PRIOR. REVIEW OF RESPONSE LETTER
SUPERVISOR  ASHLEY'S

(PREPARED BY AT FORNEY ANDERSON) TO  SAME. CONFERENCES  WITH
ASSISTANT STEVE HERNANDEZ REGARDRNG DPI DEVRELOPMENT.

Professional Services for the Period: Qctober 29, 2006 to Deceniber 38, 2006

Professional Services
Hours Rate Charge
CONSULTING ENGINEER 3,00 177,00 531,00
ASSOCIATE ENGINEER 8.25 117.06 965.25
{OTAL PROVESSIONAL SERVICES $1,496.25
Reimbursables

PHOTOQCOPIES 1.30
TOTAL REIMBURSABLES 81,30

$1,407.55

TOTAL DUE THIS INVOICE

Please remlt payment (o Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated af 3602 University Aveune, Riverskie, CA 92501

Aged Recelvables:

CURRENT 31-60 Days 61-90 Days 9§-120 Days +120 Days Tolal Receivables
$1,497.55 $0.00 $468.00 $0.00 $582.50 $2,548.05




KRIEGER
o
(gTEWAET INCORPORATED

2602 Unlverslily Ave | Riverside, CA 02601 | 951-684-6200

Invoice Number: 20440
INVOICE
A Yuly 27, 2007

Page 1 of {

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
P OBOX 297
CABAZON, CA 92230

Project i 0683008001 DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS

CONFERENCHS AND CORRESPONDENCE WITH GM LOUIE AND 2-3DEVELOPERS REGARDING VARIOUS
PREPARARTION OF

PROJECTS AND DISTRICI'S PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS TFOR DEVELOPERS.
LETTER TO COUNTY'S PLANMING DEPARTMENT REGARDING STATUS OF DEVELOPER'S APPLICATION

PACKAGE (CARMEN SPRINGS TRACT).

Professional Services for the Period: May 27, 2007 to June 36, 2007

Professional Services

Hours Rate Charge

ASSOCIATE ENGINEER 7.50 128.00 960.00

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICHES $960.00

TOTAL DU THIS INVOICE $960.00

Please reuli papsneii to Krleger & Stewatd, Ticorporated al 3602 Universify Avenits, Riverside, CA 92501

Aged Recelvables:
CURRENT 31-60 Days 61-90 Days 91-120 Days +120 Days Tofal Recoivables
$060.00 £256.00 $222,50 $0.00 §763.15 -$2,201.65




KRIEGER
&
STIWART 1 wcorrorATED

3602 Univarsily Ava] Riverside, CA 92501 | 951.684.6900

INVOICE Invoice Number; 20481
Aupust 03, 2007
Page fof |

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
P OBOX 297
CABAZON, CA 92230

Project #: 0683008007 DEVELOPER PROJECTS: CARMEN SPRINGS FRACT

CORRESPONDENCE AND CONFERENCES WITH GM LOUR, AND ATIORNEY ANDERSON REGARDING DPI
DEVELOPMENT. CONFERENCES WITH  SUPERVISOR  ASHLEY'S  ASSISTANT STEVE  HERNANDEZ
REGARDING DPL DEVELOPMENT. PREPARATION OF LEMAIL TO DIl REGARDING . MEETING WITH
PLANNING DIRECTOR.

Professional Services for the Perlod: December 31, 2006 ta July 28, 2007

Professional Sevviees

Hours Rale Charge
CONSULTING ENGINEER 3.50 205.00 717.50
ASSOCIATE ENGINEER 3.00 128.00 354,00
STAFE SECRETARY T 1.50 61,00 91.50
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $1,193.00
TOTAL DUE THIS INVOICE $1,193.00

Please rennlt pavatent to Keleger & Steward, Dicorporated af 3602 Universite Avente, Riversile, CA 92501

Aged Recelvables:

CURRENT 31-60 Days Gi-90 Days 91-120 Days +120 Days Total Receivables
$2,147.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,497.55 $3,644.55




KRITGER
g
(%TEWAQT INCORPORATED

3602 Universily Ave | Riverside, CA 92501 | 951-684-6900

Involce Ninnber: 20480

INVOICE

Augusi 63,2007

Page 1 of 1

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
I OBOX 297
CABAZON, CA 92230

DEVELOPER PROJECTS: CARMEN SPRINGS TRACT

Project #: 0683008007

CORRESPONDENCE AND CONPFERENCES WITH GM LOUIE AND HACKER ENGRNEERING REGARDING
PROPOSED CARMEN SPRTNGS IRACT DEVELOPMENT. ATTENDANCE AT JULY 5, 2007MEETING WITH

HACKER ENGINEERING TO DISCUSS OVERALL DEVELOPMENT PROCESS AND

THE TIMING AND SCOPE

OFF WORK RELATED TO THE PHASE 1 TRUNEK A SEWER LINE THAT IS CURRENTLY BEING FUNDED
(DESIGN  ONLY AT THIS TIME) BY THE RIVERSIDE COUNTY DCONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY.
REVIDW OF MEETING MINUTES PREPARED BY HACKER ENGINEERING (INCLUDING PREPARARTION OF

COMMENTS RELATED THERETO).

Professional Services for the Period: July 01, 2007 to July 28, 2607

Erofesslonal Services

Hours Rate Charge
CONSULTING ENGINEER 2.00 205.00 410.00
ASSOCIATE ENGINEER 4,25 128.00 544.00
TOTAL PROFESSIONAT, SERVICES $954.00
5954.00

TOTAL DUE THIS INVOICE

Please remit paptiznt o Krlegor & Steward, hncorporated af 3602 Universliy Aveunie, Rivershide, CA 92501

Aged Recelvables:
CURRENT 31-60 Days 61-90 Days 91-120 Days
$954.00 $0.00 £0,00 $0.00

+120 Days
$1,490.55

Total Regeivables
$2,451.55




KRIEGER
—
%TEWAET INCORPORATED

8602 Unlversily Ava} Riverside, CA 92501 | 951-684-6500

Invnicé Mumber: 35992
0ICE
INVOICE. March 14, 2013
Page 1 of 1
CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
PO BOX 297
CABAZON, CA 92230
Project# 0683008007 DEVELOPER PROJECTS: CARMEN SPRINGS TRACT
CORRESPONDED WITH DPI'S ENGINEER REGARDING DISTRICT STANDARDS,
Professional Szivices for the Period: December 30, 2012 to Jannary 26, 2043
Professional Services
Hours Rate Charge
SENIOR ENGINEER 3.50 162.00 567.00
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $567.00
Reimbursables
DELIVERY 351
PHOTOCOPIES 0.40
TOTAL REIMBURSABLES - $3.01
TOTAL DUL THIS INVOICE \ Loz $570,91
IZNN

Please remilt payntent fo Kvieger & Stewarl, Incorporated at 3602 Universily Avene, Riverside, CA 92501

Aged Recelvables:
CURRENT 31-60 Days 61-90 Days 91.120 Days +120 Days  Total Reccivables
$ 57091 $0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 570.91

T My ‘
R ,ﬁx‘,\? .

Fod 2

Py s

ln{:ﬁ@ij RVAL

2

R £ DT




KRIEGER
C%TEWAQT INCORPORATED

3602 Unlversily Ave] Riverside, CA 92501 | 951-684-6800

Tnveice Number: 36063
INVOICE. April 10,2013 G
Page 1 of 1
CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
P O BOX 297

CABAZON, CA 92230 _
Project#: - 0683008007 DEVELOPER PROJECTS: CARMEN SPRINGS TRACT

CORRESPONDED WITH DPT'S ENGINEER REGARDING DISTRICT STANDARDS.

Professional Services for the Period: January 27, 2013 to Febriary 23, 2013

Professional Services

Hours ’ Rate Charge
SENICR BNGINEER I 0.75 162.00 121.50
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $121,50
TOTAL DUE THIS INVOICE $121.50 pF
. ‘L\
Please rentlt payiment fo Krleger & Stewart, Incorparated af 3602 Universily Avenne, Riverside, CA 92501 .

Aged Receivables:
CURRENT 31-60 Days 61-90 Days 91-120 Days +120 Days  Total Receivables

$ 121.50 3000 $ 0.00 % 0.00 $0.00 $ 121.50

f

A STl R L ST
PR IR,
i; A i \‘."

, ‘ I MR

Y,

Ry L N L T I I




